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Total
€13.02

December 22,
2022

 

 

 

 

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Date: Thursday, 22. December 2022 at 13:17


To: Marcel Reichart <mr@marcelreichart.com>

Subject: [Business] Your Thursday morning trip with Uber

 

       

 

 

Total €13.02
 

 

 

Trip fare  €12.91

 



Download
PDF

 

Issued on behalf of RADICAL & IMPERIAL,
LDA

You rode with Seyed

4.96 I Rating

Rate
or tip

 

 

Subtotal €12.91

 

Wait Time 
I €0.11

 

Visit
the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

 

A Uber aplica uma taxa de 25% sobre todas as viagens ao operador TVDE. A cobrança desta taxa
não altera o preço da sua viagem.

This is not a payment receipt. It is a trip summary to acknowledge the completion of the trip. You will
receive a trip receipt when
the payment is processed with payment information.

 

 

https://click.uber.com/f/a/y9hi4j61uyydLeI0NnjYpQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0RaaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYTc5YTE0NmQtMmUyNy00MmMwLWI5NDctYjhlNmYzZGI4MzU2L3JlY2VpcHQ_Y29udGVudFR5cGU9UERGVwR1YmVyQgpjoblKpGPWb6ueUhVtckBtYXJjZWxyZWljaGFydC5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/00YFqfJ0Z5ZssuHX8-P8xQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0RCaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYTc5YTE0NmQtMmUyNy00MmMwLWI5NDctYjhlNmYzZGI4MzU2VwR1YmVyQgpjoblKpGPWb6ueUhVtckBtYXJjZWxyZWljaGFydC5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/HUsbMmZgtWeA8P7Ae9fQhA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0RfaHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL3JpZGVycy9hcnRpY2xlL3dhaXQtdGltZS1mZWVzP25vZGVJZD01OTYwZjcyYy04MDJhLTRiNjEtYTUxYy0yYzk0OThjM2IwNDFXBHViZXJCCmOhuUqkY9Zvq55SFW1yQG1hcmNlbHJlaWNoYXJ0LmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/00YFqfJ0Z5ZssuHX8-P8xQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0RCaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHMvYTc5YTE0NmQtMmUyNy00MmMwLWI5NDctYjhlNmYzZGI4MzU2VwR1YmVyQgpjoblKpGPWb6ueUhVtckBtYXJjZWxyZWljaGFydC5jb21YBAAAAAA~


 

11:49 AM

R. Joaquim Casimiro 11,

1200-737 Lisboa, Portugal

12:16 PM

R. Interior ao Aeroporto,

1700-111 Lisboa, Portugal
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Image removed by sender.
 

 UberX 
12.91 kilometers | 26 min

Report
lost item
❯

  Contact
support❯

  My
trips
❯

 

Image removed by sender.

 

https://click.uber.com/f/a/W-09fo4QL6TpQ5zPPxC1Ng~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0Q-aHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL2gvNTM1MzliZGUtZjZmNC00OTA5LTg1ZGUtZmEwYjk5ZjgyYmUwI19XBHViZXJCCmOhuUqkY9Zvq55SFW1yQG1hcmNlbHJlaWNoYXJ0LmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/w2b5JFNrqW56JA9-JyTeSA~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0QWaHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL1cEdWJlckIKY6G5SqRj1m-rnlIVbXJAbWFyY2VscmVpY2hhcnQuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/naFtzZG_AyScW9P3j0Cvfg~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0QdaHR0cHM6Ly9yaWRlcnMudWJlci5jb20vdHJpcHNXBHViZXJCCmOhuUqkY9Zvq55SFW1yQG1hcmNlbHJlaWNoYXJ0LmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~


Contact
support
❯

Image
d

Forgot

password

Privacy

Terms

Uber B.V.

Mr. Treublaan 7


1097 DP Amsterdam

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for
inquiries.

 

 

 

 

 

https://click.uber.com/f/a/42eCKJfmsCiJ5Vlnkbilnw~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0QiaHR0cHM6Ly9tLnViZXIuY29tL3VsL3N1cHBvcnRfaG9tZVcEdWJlckIKY6G5SqRj1m-rnlIVbXJAbWFyY2VscmVpY2hhcnQuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://click.uber.com/f/a/fJrdcoLQHT2gyvrkmMPEpQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0SQaHR0cHM6Ly9oZWxwLnViZXIuY29tL2gvNjk0OTE2MGQtM2ViNi00MmNkLTgxNTUtMWFlM2NmMjViZTBiP3N0YXRlPUpXN19qRUhuUGo0N241TzBEcVZJRXdvWnBaOXdfY3MwVk01Sl9FTVRBam8lM0QmX2NzaWQ9MlZKdmZJVVVuejNPc0w1OU1aS0MwdyNfVwR1YmVyQgpjoblKpGPWb6ueUhVtckBtYXJjZWxyZWljaGFydC5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/LuZudxRPWmhyQOSk0zcPSQ~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0QpaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudWJlci5jb20vbGVnYWwvcHJpdmFjeS91c2Vycy9XBHViZXJCCmOhuUqkY9Zvq55SFW1yQG1hcmNlbHJlaWNoYXJ0LmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://click.uber.com/f/a/ns9hiht8N6Y6ay20ZsPi7g~~/AAAAAQA~/RgRlhX45P0QbaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudWJlci5jb20vbGVnYWwvVwR1YmVyQgpjoblKpGPWb6ueUhVtckBtYXJjZWxyZWljaGFydC5jb21YBAAAAAA~

